

Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club Inc Annual Report 2023



TEM IS PROUD TO BE SUPPORTED BY













Contents

PRESIDENT'S REPORT	1
TREASURER'S REPORT	3
MEN'S REPORT	4
WOMEN'S REPORT	6
JUNIORS' REPORT	8
MEN'S MASTERS REPORT	11
WOMEN'S MASTERS REPORT	13
UMPIRES REPORT	14
HAWTHORN MALVERN HOCKEY CENTRE (HMHC) ANNUAL REPORT TO TEM HOCKEY CLUB	16
CONSTANTIAN CLUB	19
2023 MEMBERSHIP SUMMARY	20
THANK YOU FOR YOUR EFFORTS	21
AWARD WINNERS AND OTHER HONOURS	25
REPRESENTATIVE HONOURS	31



President's Report

2023 season saw TEM field 25 teams, 6 Men's, 7 Women's, 10 Juniors and 5 Mid-week & Masters teams. We were successful in having 11 teams playing in finals campaigns across all sections of the Club, with both our Men's and Women Master 45 + Teams Winning their premierships.

It was great to be able to bring everyone together to celebrate these achievements, milestone matches, Best and Fairest and many others at our Club Presentation night, held at the Malvern Town on the 13th of October.

I would like to congratulate Michael Norbury on his Life Membership. Michael was Club President for 9 years and has contributed significantly to the Club's growth and success. Michael drove the success of the Club obtaining some significant government grants for facilities upgrades, supported a significant culture shift across the Club and the overall growth of our Club ensuring TEM continued to be one of the biggest clubs in Victoria, represent just a sample of the Michael's achievements. We look forward to being able to celebrate your Life Membership with you over the 2024 season.

I would like to recognise and thank the HMHC Committee (past and present) in their efforts with the new Club facilities. After numerous challenges and some delays, we saw the opening of our new clubrooms in April this year. It has been great to see the facilities in full swing over the 2023 season and to see so many of you back enjoying them.

Looking ahead outside of the winter season, our Indoor and Summer programs continue to grow, TEM have entered 14 Indoor teams across Men's, Women's, Juniors and Masters, our Thursday night Intraclub social competition is back, with over 90 players registered and we have our Masters competitions playing on a Tuesday night. It's great to see so many of you playing hockey year-round.

Continuing on into 2024, we will look to focus on some key areas, continuing to develop and build on our culture and building further high performance capabilities from an on field perspective ensuring our Club continues to grow and be competitive across all sections.

We will look to broaden our off-field capabilities. Meaning how we support our members off the pitch, we have such a strong sense of Family and Community at TEM, there is an opportunity for us to learn how can we support our members off the field.

TEM will look to increase Sponsorship in 2024 and with this increasing our external communication opportunities, particularly across our social media platforms.



Throughout the next 12 months, we will continue to gain feedback from the members to understand our gaps and the direction you want the Club to be heading in. I encourage you all to take up these opportunities when they become available, your feedback and contributions are vital to continued success of TEM.

I would like to thank the Committee -Greg Koster, Jo Hughes, Bruce Cook, David Bevan, Leesa Needham, Sam Hill, Bridgette Allen, Alex Kay, Alan Leary and Mary Lofthouse. They have all given hours of their time to our Club, much of what they do goes unrecognised. The work and support they give to TEM is essential and a clear reflection to our Club being run so well. Thank you, I look forward to working with you all again.

Penny Senior President October 2023

Treasurer's Report

The Club is reporting a loss of \$28,500 for the current year however it should be noted that only \$9,400 arises from our normal operations. (Full details are in the Financial Report). There are three major components of this:

(40,000)	initial contribution to the redevelopment of the Clubrooms
21,000	annual distribution of profits from HMHC.
(9,500)	is from normal operations.
(28,500)	·

It is the "normal operations" amount that is of most importance.

This loss has emerged as a result of a number of factors including:

- reduced income from the kiosk,
- less income from social functions and other fund-raising activities,
- a reduction in the number of teams, without a corresponding reduction in costs,
- most frustratingly, fines and penalties from HV, and
- · our inability to attract any new sponsors.

Notwithstanding the loss from normal operations the Club continues to be in a satisfactory financial position with full details provided in the attached Financial Statements. These statements clearly demonstrate that we have significantly more cash reserves than are required to meet current obligations.

However, we must take action to prevent losses such as these from recurring.

Looking forwards the challenge for us will be to maintain and improve the services we offer without placing undue financial strain on members and their families.

In this regard help is needed to see the Club

- increase our membership
- have social events and other fund-raising activities that are attractive to both a broader range of members and their friends
- most importantly, obtain a major sponsor. Achieving this will hopefully enable the Club to embark on new programs whilst reducing the need for fee increases.

These are areas where we have had limited traction in recent years and any assistance that can be provided will be most appreciated.

Bruce Cook Treasurer October 2023



Men's Report

Now that we move towards the end of the year, it's always a good time to look back and take stock of the season that was. On the balance of things, I'd argue that the Club had a successful winter on the pitch — with Pennant B and Metro the standout teams, both making finals. Metro had to endure an administrative palaver at the start, but their quality was never in doubt — with multiple wins in the double digits they were almost unbeatable throughout. Pennant B built on their successful debut season last year, with a finals finish.

We welcomed a new coaching team this year – with Evan Jewell taking the reigns as the head coach, Sam Arch as our new assistant coach and Ben Jaffe and James Heaney combining to take on the Pennant A job. Greg Paul, Cam MacPhie and Todd Robinson continued to do a fantastic job with Pennants B, C and Metro respectively. Coaching is not easy, so any success should be placed at the feet of these men who gave up a lot of their time to make it happen.

In addition to new coaches, we also welcomed a raft of players to Club this season. I'm delighted that this included some chaps for the junior section making their full seniors' debut. The TEMs conveyer belt of young talent continues to produce for the Club, and I also thank senior players who helped our rookies settle in and show off their talents. Speaking of debuts and young talent, you don't have to look too far to see the lofty heights you can reach – Matt Sweetnam, Jonny Spincer, Alex Paterson and James Hillemacher all got their first caps for the premier league team this year and all are homegrown.

Of course, this season is also memorable for other reasons. We lost our friend Will Karaffa and it would be remiss of me to understate the grief that we all felt and continue to process. Will played nearly 150 matches for TEM, he was an important part of many of our lives and will always be missed. The togetherness and support offered by teammates and supporters then and now is not unnoticed and is an aspect of the Club that should be admired.

With 2024 not too far way, we look towards next season and beyond. Work is already underway to improve, evolve and strengthen – to that end, I'm genuinely ecstatic to announce that Evan will be continuing to be head coach. For the first team, this will mean that we can continue to progress – with results last year, like the win against Doncaster and the dismantlement of Hawthorn, paling against the achievements of 2024. For the rest of the section, we are looking to add more numbers to our coaching staff and have identified new assistant coach and Pennant coach roles as priorities. We will also continue to invest more in our juniors and I am expecting that this year's graduates will be joined by more new faces.

We will also conduct a wholescale review of our training structure and pre-season schedule and hope to offer more pitch time and development opportunities for all players in the section. We will also be doing to the same for off-pitch activities and are looking to change how players are supported outside of sticks and skills – whether that's helping out in times of need or offering more opportunities to have a drink and some food on Saturday evenings.



A new focus for the section's plan this year will be how to include (and bring back) some of our older players – I look at the contribution some of Masters and returning legends had this past season and can't see anything but potential.

Finally, this is an open offer to anyone who wants to take more of an active role in the section – my door is always open, so is Evan's, so is George's and so is Sam's. We will always accommodate anyone with new ideas, who might want to get involved with how we run things or just wants to lend an occasional hand.

Have a good summer, see you in January.

David Bevan Men's VP October 2023



Women's Report

The 2023 season started off with a very fresh look for the women's section, with most teams appointing new coaches, as well as a scramble to find enough goalkeepers for all our teams. We welcomed new players from near and far as well as an incredible group of juniors playing seniors hockey for the first time. All the changes in personnel made for a fairly hectic preseason, with the added disruption of the League Cup for Premier League, but the playing group took it all in their stride and we went into Round 1 fielding 7 full teams and rearing to go.

The majority of our teams finished well to secure our grades, with Premier League finishing at risk of relegation just outside of the top 12. The final ladder standings are below:

- PL- 13th
- PLR- 8th
- Pen A- 6th
- Pen B- 6th
- Pen C- 6th
- Pen E- 7th
- Metro- 4th

Our Premier League Reserves and Metro ladies both played finals and entertained us with some exciting finals matches, both just falling short with narrow losses. Congratulations to both finals teams for some fantastic hockey throughout the year.

Further congratulations go out to all of our Best and Fairest winners for the 2023 season.

- Metro Sami Muir
- Pen E Ella Dunkley
- Pen C Cate Leonard
- Pen B Kate Laird
- Pen A Alice Whitford
- PLR Emily Farrow
- PL Samantha Wagg

I'd like to formally thank our coaching group, Hugh Mclaughlin, Netesh Sukha, Darci Kleinschmidt, Kalyan Jeram, Gus Wakeling, Matt Hooper, Caitlin Ganeson, Jen Eager, Kris Tulloch, Leanne Downer, Sam Hill, Cam MacPhie, Bailey MacPhie, Em Pause, and Bec O'Reilly., Thank you, your support and dedication through the year was amazing and I honestly cannot thank you all enough for getting involved. Special mention to Leanne Downer for taking on the task of organising Wednesday trainings this season.

A big thank you to all our managers this season, and for Zoe Westmore for managing the managers!

Massive thanks to our Women's Secretary Alex Kay, your hard work and dedication has been exceptional this year.



I would like to thank Jen Eager for her tireless efforts with weekly selections. Selections are never easy, and it was a challenging year across the board with unprecedented numbers making the most of the chance to travel, however week in, week out, we fielded full teams. From myself, the players and coaches, thank you, we would not have got through the season without your hard work.

Thank you to each and every one of you from the playing group, for showing up, suiting up, kitting up and doubling up! And there was a lot of doubling up!

It has been an absolute pleasure being involved across the Women's section this year. I hope you can all join me in looking forward to what will be an exciting and challenging season ahead in 2024.

Bridgette Allen Women's VP October 2023



Juniors' Report

This year was a great year for our juniors. Although we had mixed results on the field, there were lots of wonderful things happening.

We had regular training dinners, our annual Friday Night Lights event which again this year was well supported by our senior players, we had our juniors volunteer regularly as ball kids (thank you!), great TEM representation in Flames teams and State teams, fun U8 Gala Days and our TEM Academy.

This year we fielded ten junior teams and had about eight U8 players. We did struggle with tight numbers in our U14 and U16 boys' teams, having to regularly rely on double ups. This is an ongoing result of losing so many boys after covid and not being able to field an U14 boys' team in 2022. We are working hard to find a few extra players so next season will be a bit easier. We are a great club with wonderful opportunities for juniors which includes transitioning into our senior teams with great support from our senior players, so hopefully we can find a few new recruits.

All our teams had a great season with most teams finishing the year in the middle of the ladder. The U14 Girls and U12 Girls had a very successful season, both finishing top of the table. The U14 Girls unfortunately lost the semi final after penalty shoot outs and the U12 Girls made it to the Grand Final but also were unlucky not to come away with a win after the tied game also went to shoot outs. We fielded three U10 teams of which around half were new players from our Hin2H sessions.

Thank you to all our coaches from this year and also to those who helped out at training throughout the season-you were all awesome!

- U16 Girls Shield B Vaughan Thompson
- U16 Mixed Shield B Oliver Marshall
- U14 Girls Shield A Sandy Marshall, Georgina Kennedy & Asha Newstead
- U14 Mixed Shield B Tom Charleson
- U12 Girls Pennant Jenny Eager & Paula Diaz Oliva
- U12 Boys Shield B Matt Sweetnam & Max Clarke
- U12Girls District Megan Anquetil & Emma Barham
- U10 Eliza Shrimpton & Camryn Bailey
- U10 Milla Kalling Smith & Kathryn Leonard
- U10 Andrew Needham
- U8 Isabel Laird plus U16 players

HOOKIN2HOCKEY

We once again ran our school roadshows in local schools during February this year. These then led into our Hookin2Hockey sessions where we had about 24 children sign up, 14 of whom continued playing throughout the season with the Club.

The school roadshows and Hin2H program is vital for our recruitment of players and we hope to keep building on this program year on year.



Summer 6's & Indoor Hockey

Every year during term 4, we have a Summer 6s competition on Friday nights at HMHC against our Central Flames clubs (Hawthorn, MCC, MHSOB & PHStK) and this year we have 2 x U10s, 5 x U12s, 1 x U14s and 1 x U16 team.

We have had 18 new U12 players join us from St Catherines this term, thanks to the awesome recruiting of one of our new mums, Amy Hessell. Hopefully the girls love playing and continue on with next year in our regular season.

This term we also have six junior teams entered in indoor; 2 x U12, 2 x U14 and 2 x U16s. A big thank you to our indoor coaches: Jen Eager, Cam McKenzie, Nick Sutcliffe, Max Clarke, Georgina Kennedy, Asha Newstead, Oliver Marshall and Vaughan Thompson. I'm sure the players will be learning a lot from you all.

Earlier this year we entered U16 Mixed, U14 Mixed and U14 Girls teams into the Indoor Club Championships which were played over a weekend in Jan/Feb.

Representative Players

This year we had 29 players, 2 umpires, 4 coaches and 3 managers participate in the Junior State Championships in July representing our Central Flames zone. The U14 Boys came away with a gold medal and the U18 Boys who played their tournament in the September holidays also won a gold a medal!

We also had a number of Victorian representatives throughout the year from U13s through to U18s. Congratulations to you all!

- U18 Men's State Team: Jonny Spincer
- U18 Men's Vic. Development Team: James Hillemacher
- U15 Girls Vic. Development Team: Matilda D'Onofrio, Anika Selvaratnam, Emma Constaninou
- U15 Boys Victorian State Team: Emerson Marshall
- U15 Boys Vic. Development Team: Julian Suzor, Brodie Eager
- U13 Girls Victorian Team: Elke Pertzel (Captain), Pippa Leishman
- U13 Boys Victorian Team: Michael Suzor
- U13 Girls Vic. Development Team: Ella Dunkley, Lucy Constantinou, Sophie McCaffrey
- U16 SSV Team: Violetta Capanni

Taiwanese Visit

In July this year, our U14 girls had the opportunity to play a friendly match against a school girls team from Taiwan. After the game we treated them to an Aussie BBQ dinner and the girls had great fun trying to communicate through the language barrier and even created a few tik toks together! They were very generous, presenting us with thank you gifts galore. It was a fantastic experience for our girls, one I'm sure they will remember for years to come.



Training Dinners

We utilised our great new clubrooms this year, holding regular dinners after training for all the junior players. Teams would take it in turn providing the food and the kids enjoyed some delicious meals and lots of good times. It was a great way for the kids to have a chance to connect socially off the field.

Last Year of Juniors

Congratulations to the U16 players listed below who leave our junior ranks and hopefully go on to (or continue to) play in our senior teams. Thank you all for your dedicated service to the juniors over the years.

- Lucy Bowden
- Cate Leonard
- Isabel Laird
- Freya Thompson
- Lucy Thompson
- Mietta Thompson
- Giles Debeljak
- Elliot Baker
- Tom Featherstone
- Stirling Wamsley

Thank You

I'd like to finish up by thanking all those who helped run the junior section this year; coaches, managers, parents, families and players.

A particularly HUGE thank you to Anne Constantinou and Sonya Rand who were the girls' and boys' coordinators respectively. They also did an awesome job of organising the training dinners. Thank you again to Sandy Marshall who once again was a great support to me throughout the year. Her wise head and big heart make her a wonderful asset to our Club!

Leesa Needham Juniors VP October 2023

Men's Masters Report

HMHC Summer Masters Competition

The HMHC Summer Masters T1 2023 ran as 8 rounds from 6 February to 3 April. There were eight teams with a total of 113 players. The net profit was \$3,697 shared between TEM and HHC.

HMHC Summer Masters T4 2023 commenced on 9 October as 9 rounds with twelve teams and is expected to result in a net profit of over \$6,000 to be shared between TEM and HHC.

Men's Masters/Midweek Winter Season

Four teams were entered for the 2023 Men's Midweek season: Open B, 45+B, 45+D and 50+. Three teams finished in the top four and two won their Semi-Finals to reach a Grand Final with 45+BSE winning the Premiership for the second year running.

Team results and awards were:

Open BSE

- Grand Finalists Runners Up
- Finished 3rd on the ladder with 8 wins, 5 draws and 3 losses
- Beat Southern United Black in the Semi Final but then lost to Powerhouse St Kilda in the Grand Final
- Jason Lui and Adrian MacRaild were the top goal scorers with 5 each
- Most Valued Player: Stuart Hamilton

Men's 45+BSE

- Premiers
- Finished top of ladder with 14 wins and 2 draws
- Beat Hawthorn 5-0 in the Semi Final and Frankston 4-3 in the Grand Final
- Matthew Mullins was top goal scorer with 33
- Best and Fairest: Matthew Mullins

Men's 45+DE

- Semi Finalists
- Finished 3rd on the ladder with 7 wins, 5 draws and 4 losses
- Were beaten by Old Xaverians in the Semi Final
- Bill Bearder, Terry O'Brien and Andrew Tauro were the top goal scorers with 3 each
- Most Valued Player: Lyndon Robertson



Men's 50+

- This was a new six team, venue based competition running on Monday nights at H-2
- The competition was ungraded resulting in three teams being of a much higher standard than the
 others
- Finished 5th on the ladder with 3 wins, 2 draws and 11 losses
- Appreciated the help of fill-in players from the 45s on many nights
- Ben Spincer was top goal scorer with 7
- Most Valued Player: Cam MacPhie

Alan Leary Men's Masters October 2023



Women's Masters Report

The TEM Women's Masters team entered into the 45+ competition this winter and our experience, teamwork and good humour held us in good stead to finish fourth at the end of the home and away rounds.

We went into the finals as the underdogs, with a full head of steam and a full team which was very exciting. We played what was probably our best match of the season in the semi-final against Brunswick HC but a draw of 1-1 at the final whistle sent us to a penalty shoot-out. This was not something we had prepared for but our ladies rose to the challenge and our goalie Palma was truly amazing. We took the win to head into the Grand Final against Razorbacks the following week. This was another great match (with a full team once again) and a goal in the closing minutes of the game saw us finish as Premiers.

A fantastic result for a great team of ladies. And also a big thank you to all of the ladies who filled in during the season to help us get there.

The team is buoyed by its success and we have entered into the Women's Masters 45+ competition for the summer season which starts in early October.

We always welcome new members so feel free to come down and have a run with us.



Pene Amor Women's Masters October 2023



Umpires Report

This year we again had a group of people who worked on umpire coordination together in a really collaborative, helpful and supportive way.

The umpire co-ordinators are:

- Isabel Wright Seniors
- Pip Dudley Masters and U12s
- Philip Kennedy Juniors (U14s and U16s) and Umpire Accreditation

Together we were able to ensure that almost all TEM games had two umpires.

Umpire Accreditation

HV was in the process of changing the umpire accreditation system this season. The categories of accreditation now include:

- Foundation Support (previously Community)
- Foundation Lead (previously Level 1)
- Advanced Lead (previously Level 2).

During the season, Daniel Suzor completed his Foundation Lead accreditation. A number of umpires attended the Foundation Support or Foundation Lead courses in August and will be on track to complete accreditation next season. Many umpires worked on gaining more experience so that they can complete the Advanced Lead (Level 2) accreditation.

Senior Umpires

We are fortunate at TEM to have many experienced umpires available on a regular basis to umpire Senior games. This includes Nigel Cann, Grenville Dawson, Rory Bowden, Jen Eager and new to TEM, Nakita McDonald.

Junior Umpires and New Umpires

This season we trialled paying some of our more experienced umpires (such as Georgina Kennedy) to coach beginner umpires including Anika Selvaratnam (umpiring U12's) and Julian Suzor (umpiring Women's Masters) as a way to get new umpires established and confident. It was great to have Daniel Suzor, Violetta Capanni, Matilda D'Onofrio, Emily Thomas, Jonny Spincer, Nick Spincer and others to umpire Juniors. Thank you also to the parents that helped out with umpiring.

We also had a number of young umpires umpiring U10's through Flames and I anticipate a group of young umpires will umpire Friday night Summer 6's through Flames.



Umpires Transitioning to Higher Grades

This season we saw many of our young umpires transition to umpiring higher grades including Jonty Dear (Men's Senior Grades including Premier League Reserves), Georgina Kennedy (Women's Premier League), Hayden MacPhie (Men's Senior Grades including Premier League Reserves), Violetta Capanni (Women's Seniors WPE and W Metro), Daniel Suzor (Men's Masters and Seniors) and Emily Thomas (Women's Masters and W Metro).

Premier League Umpires

It is invaluable to have umpires with Premier League experience around to help mentor our juniors: Isabel Wright, Annabel Kennedy, Sabriah Peterson, Georgina Kennedy. We also have many umpires gaining experience in the higher grades including James Horne, Jonty Dear and Hayden MacPhie.

Junior State Championships and JCC

Hayden MacPhie, Julian Suzor and Violetta Capanni umpired at the JSC. Jonty Dear, James Horne and Hayden MacPhie umpired at the Junior Country Championships. The JSC, Senior Country Carnival, Junior Country Carnival and Indoor Championships are great opportunities for our umpires and for our coaches to learn the skills of umpiring and coaching and to themselves be coached in how to umpire or coach.

Finals Umpiring

We actively encouraged our umpires with a Level 1 accreditation (or higher) to umpire the final series. Umpiring finals is a valuable experience and an enjoyable way to bring the season to a conclusion.

National Championships Representation

Georgina Kennedy umpired at the Nationals Senior Country Challenge in WA. Sabriah Peterson umpires in the National U13's. It's tremendous to see our umpires on the National stage and they have benefitted enormously from the experience and coaching they receive from umpiring these National events.

Next Season

There has been a high level of engagement from our umpires from willingness to umpire games to fill the roster each round, coaching of umpires, to achieving or progressing accreditation and to umpire at tournaments. Next season, there are many opportunities to improve our umpiring program. We're excited to keep working with our umpires and encouraging them so that they can set goals and work towards them.

Phil Kennedy / Pip Dudley Umpire Coordinators October 2023



Hawthorn Malvern Hockey Centre (HMHC) Annual Report to TEM Hockey Club

HMHC is a joint operation with the 2 major tenants at the Hockey Centre in Auburn Rd Hawthorn, being the Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club (TEM) and the Hawthorn Hockey Club (HHC). A third sub tenant, Carey Baptist Grammar School (Carey), also are a major user of the facilities.

TEM and HHC each appoint 3 Directors to HMHC, which is tasked with operating the 2 grounds, H-1 and H-2, and the pavilion including the kiosk.

HMHC is represented on behalf of TEM by Sam Hill, Miranda Ellis and Tony Dudley with HHC representatives Ross Blair-Holt (Chair rotating), Russell Kilroe-Smith and Geoff Daley.

Whilst the Chair position usually rotates every 2 years, it was also a unanimous decision in 2021 for Ross to remain as Chairman post the normal 2 years until the clubhouse project was completed.

2023 Overview

On 28th April 2023, the refurbished pavilion was handed over to HMHC. Construction had commenced in Sept 2022 and an 8 month construction program was completed.

There have been many positive comments from users since reopening. Key positives have been the new viewing area inside the pavilion and the northern deck, the kiosk/canteen/kitchen setup, the 4 refurbished change rooms and the considerable upgrade of toilets/showers on both levels. Also upgrades to the medical room, umpires room and considerable storage cages for the tenants, not forgetting Harry's man cave as well!

Particular thanks to Ken Palmer (Project Manager) and Stephen Doyle (NewGen Builders) for delivering the project on time with only a small cost overrun.

The skills of the current committee have been extremely useful in the Pavilion redevelopment project. Miranda, Sam and Russell have carried much of the project with their experiences in construction/development and fit out. Geoff has managed to get Homes Victoria to provide a new 52 space carpark between H-2 and Velodrome at no cost (due for completion late 2023), as well as substantially increasing the height of much of the H-2 fence. Tony has setup the online booking system. Ross has concentrated on funding sources, legal aspects and general overall leadership of the building project.

This carpark negotiation ensures that the hockey club will not lose out on carparks at the northern end of the site. This negotiation also included the raising of the northern and Western fences to H-2 – providing a better buffer to the new carpark, and also the new residential buildings built on our doorstep. The gate in the fence has had to be moved to the southern end of the pitch to allow maintenance vehicles to enter the ground. This means that any users of the carpark (or bbq pavilion) will need to enter the ground either behind the dugouts from the cycle path, or at the halfway line from the footpath.

Tony Dudley set up the new online ground booking app which has made bookings much easier. And thanks to Geoff Daley for taking over the online booking system, replacing Tony. Bookings from the schools - an important fourth party revenue source - look strong already for 2024.



Financials

2023 saw a positive profit for HMHC, with club and school use back to normal. Hockey use by Schools and Hockey Victoria was significantly up, and we are almost out of time slots to rent out.

Turnover was \$250k (Ground Hire and Canteen Revenues) with a cash profit of \$100k. Most of this profit was used on interest and part principal repayment of loans. We expect this level of profit will be maintained, and perhaps increased in the coming years.

HMHC can now focus on repaying residual loans from construction, and the upcoming costs associated with turf replacement in the coming years. The timeframe for these works being H-1 in 2029, and H-2, previously due in 2024, which will be pushed back a few years as it was hardly used during covid. It is also under used compared with H-1 and is still in good shape. As H-2 is on Council land, we are seeking support from Boroondara Council for the turf replacement in a few years.

Other Ground Issues

Additional strain to the HMHC accounts was the replacement of the electricity supply to 4 light towers and associated works and adjustments to these lights on H-1. We recovered most costs through an insurance claim. In the next month some repairs and maintenance to the lights will be undertaken. HMHC now has an app to drive the lights which can be used offsite if needed. Also the lights are programmed at night to turn off so that we don't breach planning requirements.

The frustrations with the scoreboard have been apparent to everybody. The supply of power from the pavilion is intermittent. As well as water damage, and various ant attacks which has led to the scoreboard off more than it is on! The tech bench has no power either. By November we should have power running directly from the light tower to the south to both the scoreboard and the tech bench, which we hope will fix the problems.

2024

We are excited about next year. Situation normal for hockey. Note Premier League Men and Women are going to play 22 rounds next year (up from 15 this year) so we can expect some midweek night games. With the State Hockey Centre upgrade finished, and seemingly a desire to play lots of Championships in the Regions, we may miss a few bookings. But overall demand remains strong. And given our 2 pitches, brand new pavilion, good parking and location next to the freeway, we still expect continuing high demand for ground hire.



Job Vacant

We are also looking for a canteen co-ordinator. Leesa Needham and Jen Bridger filled this role in 2023. Duties include stocking the kiosk with food and drinks. Harry does pickups so it is mainly a weekly review of which stocks to order, and what matches are coming up. (Paid)

Thanks

Aside from the Committee above, special thanks to Harry Buring, our maintenance and general dog body man. And all done with a smile. Keeping H-1 and H-2 and the pavilion clean, delivering supplies to the kiosk and anything else needing doing, including painting/gardening/and anything else we can think off. A top job Harry.

Also, Russell Kilroe-Smith is pulling the pin after a considerable number of years of service to HMHC. A bit hard from FNQ to have input. Thanks Rusty and well done.

Ross Blair-Holt Chairperson HMHC October 2023



Constantian Club

Under normal circumstances, it is not possible for individuals to obtain a tax deduction when donating money to sporting Clubs. The exception to this is when donations are made through the Australian Sports Foundation.

The Constantian Club has been created to take advantage of the opportunities available to TEM to raise funds through the ASF. Though the ASF and the Constantian Club, tax deductible donations can be made to TEM for the purpose of "raising funds to provide assistance to players, umpires and coaches in the areas of travel, equipment and coaching clinics and for the collection, preservation and display of historical club memorabilia."

These donations can be made publicly or anonymously.

We are extremely grateful to all those members donated to TEM via the Constantian Club during the year. Your support has a very positive impact on the Club's finances.

Thanks to Fred Ball and Leesa Needham for their assistance with the stewardship of the Constantian Club.

Bruce Cook Treasurer October 2023



2023 Membership Summary

(effective 30 September 2023)

	Female	Male	Total	2022 Tatala	% F	% M
lumiau	remaie	waie	Total	Totals	% Г	% IVI
Junior	10	15	0.4	40	EE 00/	44 40/
Intraclub u6, u8, u10	19	15	34	42	55.9%	44.1%
u12,14,16,18	52	44	96	83	54.2%	45.8%
Summer & Indoor (only)	19	21	40	39	47.5%	52.5%
Junior Total	90	80	170	164	52.9%	47.1%
Senior						
also Junior	14	5	19	9	73.7%	26.3%
"std"	63	74	137	153	46.0%	54.0%
student	34	27	61	57	55.7%	44.3%
Summer & Indoor (only)	8	18	26	46	30.8%	69.2%
Senior Total	119	124	243	265	49.0%	51.0%
Masters						
also Seniors	6	14	20	20	30.0%	70.0%
1 comp	6	40	46	46	13.0%	87.0%
2 comps			0	4		
Summer & Indoor (only)	8		8	13	100.0%	0.0%
Masters Total	20	54	74	83	27.0%	73.0%
Total Competition	209	239	448	483	46.7%	53.3%
Introductory programs (incl H2H)		0	40	10	F0.00/	50.00 /
Introductory programs only	8 7	8	16	19	50.0%	50.0%
progressed to other Junior programs		7	14	15	50.0%	50.0%
Total Introductory programs (incl H2H)	15	15	30	34	50.0%	50.0%
% who have progressed during 2022	46.7%	46.7%	46.7%	44.1%		
Non Competition						
Non Playing Life Members	4	5	9	8	44.4%	55.6%
Social/Non Playing	15	9	24	22	62.5%	37.5%
Total Non Competition	19	14	33	30	57.6%	42.4%
GRAND TOTAL	236	261	497	<i>532</i>	47.5%	52.5%



Thank You For Your Efforts

It takes the efforts of many people to put our teams onto the field and to organise our various events and programs. Without this support the Club would just not function. We'd like to thank the following people for their time and energy supporting the Club in various capacities during the year. If we've made a mistake or you have been overlooked from this list, please accept our sincere apologies.

Committee	Coaches - Winter	Coaches - Winter
Alan Leary	Andrew Needham	Jenny Eager
Alex Kay	Asha Newstead	Kalyan Jeram
Bridgette Allen	Bailey MacPhie	Kathryn Leonard
Bruce Cook	Bec O'Reilly	Kris Tulloch
David Bevan	Ben Jaffe	Leanne Downer
Greg Koster	Caitlin Ganeson	Matt Hooper
Jo Hughes	Cam MacPhie	Matt Sweetnam
Leesa Needham	Camryn Bailey	Max Clarke
Mary Lofthouse	Darci Kleinschmidt	Megan Anquetil
Pene Amor	Eliza Shrimpton	Milla Kalling-Smith
Penny Senior	Emma Barham	Netesh Sukha
Sam Hill	Emily Pause	Oliver Marshall
	Evan Jewell	Paula Diaz Oliva
	Georgina Kennedy	Sam Arch
	Greg Paul	Sam Hill
Hockey Australia - Board	Gus Wakeling	Sandra Marshall
Ross Sudano	Hugh McLaughlin	Todd Robinson
	Isabel Laird	Tom Charleson
	James Heaney	Vaughan Thompson
	Jenny Eager	



Thank you for Your Efforts (cont.)

Coaches – Academy / Development Programs / Schools

Indoor Coaches

Term 4 2022, Indoor Club Champs

Bronte Hough Kobe Dudley Jenny Eager

Camryn Bailey Leesa Needham Jonny Spincer

Chelsea Hodgson Lucas Gonez Matt Sweetnam

Claire Douglas Maddy Maron Nick Spincer

Duncan Geddes Matt Sweetnam Oliver Marshall

Ed Arnold Milla Kalling-Smith

Eliza Shrimpton Nick Spincer

Georgina Kennedy Nick Sutcliffe

Gus Wakeling Oliver Marshall

Hugh McLaughlin Sandra Marshall

Jonno Bretherton

Kathryn Leonard

Krissy Bates

International Host Families Selectors (Chairpersons) HMHC

Emilie Pause Jenny Eager Harry Buring
Marshall Family Greg Koster Miranda Ellis
Sam Hill

Tony Dudley



Managers / Co-ordinators (Winter & Indoor) Website / Photos / Multi-media

Alan Leary Jo Bowden Ben Spincer

Alice Whitford John Whitehead Chelsea Hodgson
Alison Baker Josh Ferguson Stuart Westmore

Alister Kenley Leesa Needham

Andy Martin Lue Hanson MPIO

Andrew Cook Nigel Cann Chris MacPhie

Andrew Markakis Nicole MacPhie Ed Elder

Anne Constantinou Pene Amor

Annemarie Black Pip Dudley Club Merchandise

Charlotte Ritman Rory Bowden Alex Kay

Chris Goldie Sandra Marshall Anna Clothier
Claire Douglas Sam Arch Bruce Cook
Dem Peterson Shabu Thomas Leesa Needham

Emma Barham Sonya Rand

Fiona Thomas Tahlia MacPhie Fitness

Fiona Troise Tammy Larkins John Nicolosi

Greg Paul Teresa Leonard

James Heaney Todd Robinson Historical / Player Records

James KirsnerTrish YoungBruce CookJay PertzelZoe WestmorePaul Lofthouse

Jonny Spincer

Jonty Dear

Julian Suzor

Nigel Cann

Rory Bowden

Matilda D'Onofrio

Nakita McDonald

Sabriah Peterson

Violetta Capanni

Thank you for Your Efforts (cont.)

Umpires

Annabel Kennedy

Anika Selvaratnam

Daniel Suzor

Emily Thomas

Georgia Kennedy

Grenville Dawson

Hayden MacPhie

Isabel Wright
James Horne

Jenny Eager

Constantian Club

Bruce Cook

Leesa Needham

Award Winners and Other Honours

We would like to recognise and acknowledge the achievements of the following people in 2023.

<u>Club Perpetual Trophies and Awards</u> **Seniors**

Bruce	Cook	Bruce Hulston Perpetual Trophy - Best Clubperson Award
Greg	Paul	Bruce Prossor Perpetual Trophy – Services to Men's Hockey
Alex	Kay	Mary Lofthouse Award for Services to Women's Hockey
Alice	Whitford	Mike (Grumpy) Taylor Award, Most Improved Female.
Keith	Brown	Joe Hough Snr Perpetual Award, Most Improved Male Player
Leanne	Downer	Keith Needham Perpetual Trophy for Services to, or Excellence in, Coaching
Michelle	Durrant	John "Butch" MacPhie Trophy for services to, or excellence in, goalkeeping
Hayden	MacPhie	Mary (Mouse) Dobson Perpetual Trophy – Services or Excellence in Umpiring
Georgina	Kennedy	Mary (Mouse) Dobson Perpetual Trophy – Services or Excellence in Umpiring

٠I	П	n	IO	rs

Isabel	Laird	Mike Taylor Memorial Award for the best Junior Clubperson
Oliver	Marshall	Barry Penpraze Perpetual Trophy for services to Junior Boys Hockey
Violetta	Capanni	Sonia Henderson Memorial Trophy for Dedicated Achievement by a Junior Girl
Emerson	Marshall	Grant MacPhie Memorial Shield for Dedicated Achievement by a Junior Boy
Giles	Debeljak	Golden Gloves Award for a Junior Goalie
Julian	Suzor	Sportsmanship Medal

Hockey Victoria Awards

Georgina	Kennedy	Jim McDowell Shield for Most Promising Junior Umpire (Female)
Hayden	MacPhie	Jim McDowell Shield for Most Promising Junior Umpire (Male)

Club Leaders

Club Leaders	<u> </u>	
Chelsea	Hodgson	Women's Premier League Captain
Bronte	Hough	Women's Club Captain
George	Hurley	Men's Club & Premier League Captain
Evan	Jewell	Men's Premier League Coach
Netesh	Sukha	Women's Premier League Coach



Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club

Team Results

Open M Masters M Masters M Masters M u12 G	len len len len iirls	45 B Mid-Week Open B Sth East 45 B Sth East 45 D East 50 B Pennant Sth East Shield B	Premiers Runners Up Premiers 3rd 5th Runners Up 6th
	•	District (Term 2)	11th
u12 M	lixed	District (Term 3)	3rd
u14 G	iirls	Shield B	3rd
u14 Bo	oys	Shield B	6th
u16 G	iirls	Shield B	6th
u16 Bo	oys	Shield B	6th
Open M	len	Premier League	10th
Open M	len	Premier League Reserve	11th
Open M	len	Pennant A	9th
Open M	len	Pennant B	3rd
Open M	len	Pennant C	8th
Open M	len	Metro 2 East	3rd
Open W	/omen	Premier League	13th
Open W	/omen	Premier League Reserve	6th
Open W	/omen	Pennant A	6th
Open W	/omen	Pennant B	6th
Open W	/omen	Pennant C	6th
Open W	/omen	Pennant E Sth East	7th
Open W	/omen	Metro 1 East	4th

<u>Indoor</u>

Term 4 – 2022		2023 Indoor Club Championships	3
35+ Women's Masters	8th	Open Men's Division 1	5th
35+ Women's Masters	2nd	Open Women's Division 1	5th
Open Men's A	4th	U16 Boys	9th
Open Men's B Pool A	5th	U14 Girls	5th
Open Men's B Pool B	1st	U14 Boys	5th
Open Women's B	4th		
Open Women's B	5th		
U12 Girls Only	2nd		
U12 Mixed Shield	9th		
U14 Girls Only	8th		
U14 Mixed Shield	7th		
U16 Mixed Pennant	1st		



Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club

Team Awards

Mitchell	Ottow	Men's Premier League	Best & Fairest
Alex	Paterson	Men's Premier League Reserve	Peter Hough Shield Best & Fairest
Curtis	Stephens	Men's Pennant A	Best & Fairest
Adam	•	Men's Pennant B	Best & Fairest
	Bailey		
Danny Richard	Thien	Men's Pennant C	Best & Fairest
	Dunn	Men's Metro 2 East	Best & Fairest
Samantha	Wagg	Women's Premier League	Best & Fairest
Emily	Farrow	Women's Premier League Reserve	Best & Fairest
Alice	Whitford	Women's Pennant A	Best & Fairest
Kate	Laird	Women's Pennant B	Best & Fairest
Cate	Leonard	Women's Pennant C	Best & Fairest
Ella	Dunkley	Women's Pennant E Sth East	Best & Fairest
Sami	Muir	Women's Metro 1 East	Best & Fairest
Stuart	Hamilton	Open Men's Mid-Week Open B Sth East	Most Valuable Player
Matthew	Mullins	Men's Masters 45 B Sth East	Most Valuable Player
Lyndon	Robertson	Men's Masters 45 D East	Most Valuable Player
Cameron	MacPhie	Men's Masters 50 B	Most Valuable Player
Palma	Casonato	Women's Masters 45 B	Most Valuable Player
Alexis	Devreux	u12 Boys Shield B	Best & Fairest
Darcy	Bowden	u12 Boys Shield B	Best & Fairest
Ben	Rafferty	u12 Boys Shield B	Coaches Award
Maddie	Ross	u12 Girls Pennant Sth East	Best & Fairest
Sophie	Whitehead	u12 Girls Pennant Sth East	Coaches Award
Lacey	Campbell	u12 Mixed District	Best & Fairest
Lachlan	Farmer	u12 Mixed District	Coaches Award
Callum	Prosser	u14 Boys Shield B	Best & Fairest
Michael	Suzor	u14 Boys Shield B	Coaches Award
Anika	Selvaratnam	u14 Girls Shield A	Best & Fairest
Madison	Grey	u14 Girls Shield A	Coaches Award
Emerson	Marshall	u16 Boys Shield B	Best & Fairest
Julian	Suzor	u16 Boys Shield B	Best & Fairest
Giles	Debeljak	u16 Boys Shield B	Coaches Award
Cate	Leonard	u16 Girls Shield B	Best & Fairest
Lucy	Bowden	u16 Girls Shield B	Best & Fairest
Grace	Dunkley	u16 Girls Shield B	Coaches Award
	.		



Premiership Players

Players in italics qualified for, but did not play in, the Grand Final

<u>Winter</u>

Men's over 45	B South East	Women's ov	Women's over 45 B		
Andrew	Needham	Antje	Kreutzmann		
Andy	Martin	Deanne	Davis		
Brendan	Wilson	Dem	Peterson		
Cameron	MacPhie	Emma	Ambrogio		
Clinton	Teh	Fiona	Troise		
Damian	Haugh	Jane	Whiter		
Danny	Thien	Jenny	Eager		
Greg	Koster	Kim	Davie		
Guy	McGregor	Mary	Lofthouse		
Justin	Robin	Palma	Casonato		
Matt	Hooper	Paula	Diaz Oliva		
Matthew	Mullins	Pene	Amor		
Paula	Diaz Oliva	Suzanne	Taylor		
Ross	Sudano	Wendy	Selle		
Stephen	Eager				
Steven	Macumber				
Stuart	MacPhie				

<u>Indoor - Term 4, 2022</u>

Open Men's	s B Grade	u16 Boys		
Andrew	Cook	Andrew	Markakis	
Bailey	MacPhie	Andrew Snr	Markakis	Manager
Cam	Murray	Bailey	MacPhie	
Greg	Paul	Ben	Jackman	
Kobe	Dudley	Elliott	Baker	
Matthew	Sweetnam	Giles	Debeljak	
Max	Clarke	Hayden	MacPhie	
Tom	Drury	Keegan	Pengilly	
Will	Karaffa	Remy	Grutzner	
		Stirling	Walmsley	



Premiership Players (cont)

Indoor - Term 1, 2023

Open Women

Camryn Bailey
Dem Peterson
Eliza Shrimpton
Emilie Pause
Heidi Wenk
Kim Davie
Sabriah Peterson

Milestone Senior Games - Congratulations

continuing Club record, Mary Lofthouse

500 Matt Hooper400 Jo Bowden

200 Ed Elder, Adrian Rooks

100 Olivia Wood, Georgina Kennedy



Representative Honours

The following people were selected to participate in representative teams or events.

(Sorted by Family name)

First	Family	Age	Team	Tour/Event	Role
Alison	Baker	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	Team Manager
Elliott	Baker	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Rick	Barry	over 60	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Fiona	Bloss		Victoria	National Masters Championships	Chef de Mission (Women)
Bonnie	Boness	over 34	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Lucy	Bowden	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Megan	Boyd	over 55	Victoria	National Masters Championships	Captain
Nigel	Cann	over 60	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Violetta	Capanni	16 & under	Victoria	Schools Sports Australia, National Championships	
Violetta	Capanni	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Violetta	Capanni			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Sue	Clements	over 70	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Emma	Constantinou	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Lucy	Constantinou	u13	Victoria Volt (2)	National Championships	
Lucy	Constantinou	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Bruce	Cook			Junior State Championships	Technical Officer
Jonty	Dear			Junior State Championships	Assistant Umpires Manager
Jonty	Dear			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Giles	Debeljak	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Matilda	D'Onofrio	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	



Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club

First	Family	Age	Team	Tour/Event	Role
Evan	Douglas	Open	Victoria	National Country Championships	
Leanne	Downer	over 60	Victoria	National Masters Championships	Assistant Coach
Leanne	Downer	over 55	Victoria	National Masters Championships	Coach
Ella	Dunkley	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Grace	Dunkley	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Barry	Eager	over 80	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Brodie	Eager	u13	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Brodie	Eager	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Winnie	Eager	over 80	Victoria	National Masters Championships	Manager
Noah	Erdeljac	Open	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Noah	Erdeljac	Open	Victoria	National Country Championships	
Noah	Erdeljac	Open	Australia	Australian Country Squad	
Nicholas	Frank	u13	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Madison	Grey	u13	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Madison	Grey	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Lue	Hanson	over 60	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
James	Horne	u13		Indoor National Championships	Umpire
James	Horne	u15		National Championships	Umpire
James	Horne			Junior State Championships	Assistant Umpires Manager
James	Horne			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Jenny	Huang	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
David	Huett	over 60	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Benjamin	Jackman	u15	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Paige	Jackman	u15	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Suzor	Julian	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Annabel	Kennedy	u15		National Championships	Umpire



Annabel Kennedy U18 Victoria National Indoor Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Coach Georgina Kennedy U14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Umpire Isabella Larkins U14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman U13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman U13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard U18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard U16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Umpire	
Georgina Kennedy u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Coach Georgina Kennedy u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Georgina Kennedy u13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Umpire Isabella Larkins u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Georgina Kennedy u13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy u13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy U14 Central Metro Flames National Masters Championships Umpire Isabella Larkins u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Masters Championships Cameron MacPhie Over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Georgina Kennedy u13 Indoor National Championships Umpire Georgina Kennedy National Masters Championships Umpire Isabella Larkins u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie	
Georgina Kennedy Isabella Larkins u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Isabella Larkins u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Co-Captain Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Venom (1) National Championships Pippa Leishman u13 Victoria Volt (2) National Championships Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Co-Captain Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
PippaLeishmanu13Victoria Volt (2)National ChampionshipsCateLeonardu16Central Metro FlamesJunior State ChampionshipsCateLeonardu18Central Metro FlamesJunior State ChampionshipsTeresaLeonardu16Central Metro FlamesJunior State ChampionshipsTeam ManageMaryLofthouseover 70VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsCo-CaptainCameronMackenzieOpenVictoriaNational Indoor ChampionshipsCamMacPhieover 50VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsHaydenMacPhieJunior State ChampionshipsUmpire	
Cate Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Co-Captain Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Cate Leonard u18 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Co-Captain Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
Teresa Leonard u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Team Manage Mary Lofthouse over 70 Victoria National Masters Championships Co-Captain Cameron Mackenzie Open Victoria National Indoor Championships Cam MacPhie over 50 Victoria National Masters Championships Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
MaryLofthouseover 70VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsCo-CaptainCameronMackenzieOpenVictoriaNational Indoor ChampionshipsCamMacPhieover 50VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsHaydenMacPhieJunior State ChampionshipsUmpire	
CameronMackenzieOpenVictoriaNational Indoor ChampionshipsCamMacPhieover 50VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsHaydenMacPhieJunior State ChampionshipsUmpire	ger
CamMacPhieover 50VictoriaNational Masters ChampionshipsHaydenMacPhieJunior State ChampionshipsUmpire	
Hayden MacPhie Junior State Championships Umpire	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Steve Macumber over 40 Victoria National Masters Championships	
Cheryl Malcolm over 60 Victoria National Masters Championships	
Emerson Marshall u15 Victoria National Indoor Championships	
Emerson Marshall u15 Victoria National Championships	
Emerson Marshall u16 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships	
Oliver Marshall u21 Victoria National Championships	
Oliver Marshall u14 Central Metro Flames Junior State Championships Coach	
Olivia Marshall u21 Victoria National Indoor Championships	
Sandy Marshall over 55 Victoria National Masters Championships	



First	Family	Age	Team	Tour/Event	Role
Sophie	McCaffrey	12 & under	Victoria	Schools Sports Australia, National Championships	
Fran	Moodie	over 55	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Andrew	Needham	over 45	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Asha	Newstead	u21	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Asha	Newstead	u18	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Asha	Newstead	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	Coach
Asha	Newstead	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Ruby	Paice	12 & under	Victoria	Schools Sports Australia, National Championships	
Elke	Pertzel	u13	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Elke	Pertzel	u13	Victoria Venom (1)	National Championships	
Elke	Pertzel	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Dem	Peterson			Junior State Championships	Technical Officer
Sabriah	Peterson	u13		National Championships	Umpire
Sabriah	Peterson			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Callum	Prosser	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Sonya	Rand	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	Team Manager
Anika	Selvaratnam	u13	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Anika	Selvaratnam	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Eleanor	Sharpley	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Jonny	Spincer	u18	Victoria	National Championships	
Marianne	Spincer	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Nicholas	Spincer	u21	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Nick	Spincer	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	Coach
Ross	Sudano	over 50	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Daniel	Suzor	u18	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	



Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club

First	Family	Age	Team	Tour/Event	Role
Julian	Suzor			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Michael	Suzor	u13	Victoria Venom (1)	National Championships	
Michael	Suzor	u14	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Danny	Thien	over 45	Victoria	National Masters Championships	
Emily	Thomas	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Stirling	Walmsley	u16	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Stirling	Walmsley	u18	Central Metro Flames	Junior State Championships	
Isabel	Wright	u15		Indoor National Championships	Umpire
Isabel	Wright	u15		National Championships	Umpire
Isabel	Wright			Australian Country Championships	Umpire
Isabel	Wright			Junior State Championships	Umpire
Jamie	Zimmerman	Open	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Jamie	Zimmerman	u21	Victoria	National Indoor Championships	
Jamie	Zimmerman	u21	Victoria	National Championships	
Jamie	Zimmerman	Open	Australia	FIH Hockey5s Oceania Cup	



Thank You! Sponsors













